

Unapproved

Village Council Minutes April 11th, 2022

The scheduled session of Freeport Village Council was called to order on Monday April 11th, 2022 at 7:30 pm by Village President Bill Andrews at Village Community Center.

Present roll call were Council Trustees: Damon Cove, Lani Forbes, Madison Cove, Shawn Hill

Absent:

Present roll call President: Bill Andrews, Treasurer: Joyce Callihan, Clerk: Shawna Hill (absent)

Staff Present: Dave Newman

Public Present:

Motion by Lani Forbes and supported by Shawn Hill to approve the agenda with two additions park and rec grant, part time summer help.

Motion by Shawn Hill and supported by Damon Cove to approve unapproved minutes from March 14th with corrections.

Motion Passed

Police Report: Dave Newman: See Attached

Committee Report:

Committee of Whole: See attached

Planning Commission: Reported by -

Treasurer's Report: Joyce Callihan

Water Operator Report:

Village DPW Report:

Pay Bills:

Motion by Madison Cove and supported by Damon Cove to pay unapproved bill and pre-approved bills for month of February totaling \$11211.52

Roll call: Madison Cove, Lani Forbes, Shawn Hill and Damon Cove. All Yes

Motion passed

Public Input:

Old Business:

1. Sidewalk –
2. UTV-
3. Street Poles: **Lani Forbes will call Steve Pitch**
4. Employee Evaluation
 - a. DPW
 - b. Part Time PDW
 - c. Police Chief
 - d. Police officer
 - e. Treasurer
 - f. Building Maintenance
 - g. Water Operator
 - h. Water department

New Business:

Discussion for Village Clean up and when Village can get dumpsters-**Moved to old Business**

Discussion about Park and Rec grant and what to do with it- **ball fields and score boards**

Discussion about part time DPW summer help

Correspondence:

The Gathering Place folks would like the village to repair the sidewalk at 193 Cherry St. They will pay their half of the cost. **Council will get quotes**

Kelly Brown wants to rent the softball field for youth girls and didn't know what the cost to rent the field would be. **Village council will need more information about the use for the ball field**

Resident wants to know when/ if anything is going to be done about the trash/junk in front of the garage on the General Store. **Tim McKay and Dave Newman will look into this**

193 S Warren St has a rotten tree that needs to be looked at. **Damon and Madison Cove will look into this**

Announcements:

Next Council meeting is May 9th, 2022

Meeting adjourned at 8:12pm

Shawna Hill
Village Clerk

Posted 4/18/2022